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	Respondent Details

	Name
	

	Organisation
	

	Address
	

	Town/City
	

	Postcode
	

	Telephone
	

	Email
	

	Would you like this response to remain confidential?
	

	If yes please state your reason (this will help should we receive a request for information)
	

	Consultation Question

	1a.
	Do you consider that the First-tier Tribunal is the appropriate body to hear and determine appeals against decisions to refuse an application for a LOA or against conditions attached to a LOA?

	Response
	



	1b.
	Do you consider that the General Regulatory Chamber Rules of the First-tier Tribunal will suit the handling of these appeals?
The General Regulatory Chamber Rules may be found at:
http://www.justice.gov.uk/tribunals/rules

	Response
	



	2a.
	Do you agree with our proposal to remove the criminal penalties and establish a regime comprising of civil penalties only?

	Response
	



	2b.
	Do you agree that the General Regulatory Chamber Rules of the First-tier Tribunal will suit the handling of civil penalty appeals?
The General Regulatory Chamber Rules may be found at:
http://www.justice.gov.uk/tribunals/rules

	Response
	






